IN THE COUNTY COURT OF BAXTER COUNTY, ARKANSAS

IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFERRING FUNDS WITHIN ASSESSOR’S OFFICE
2025 BUDGET

COURT ORDER NO. 2025 - 37

NOW on this 25th day of April 2025, a day on which this Court is in session
comes on for consideration the matter of transferring funds in the amount of
$30,000.00 from Assessor Office 2025 Budget Line ltem 3004-0105-4005
(Vehicles) to Line Item 3004-0105-4004 (Equipment) for the purchase of laptops
for staff in order to be prepared for remote work in the case of a disaster or
emergency. From the records before this Court, the Court finds the following:

NOW THEREFORE, it is the order of this Court that the Clerk’s Office initiate the
following transfer of funds:

$30,000.00 from #3004-0105-4005 (Vehicles) to #3004-0105-4004
(Equipment)

The Clerk of the Court shall docket this copy and cause a copy of this order and
the supporting documentation to remain on file for public inspection.

Kevin Litty !
County Judge
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CANDA REESE
BAXTER CO, AR CIRCUIT CLERK
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Eish.beck@baxtercountxar;gov

From: Jayme C. NicholsonJohnson <Jayme.NicholsonJohnson@BaxterCountyAR.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 4:13 PM

To: trish.beck@baxtercountyar.gov

Subject: ' Moving Money in Fund

| am pretty sure the order won’t be in until late next month. Only do this order if it is not going to put you in a bind.

Move $30,000 from 3004.0105.4005 Vehicles to Machinery 3004.0105.4004 Equipment
Thank you!

Sincerely,

Jayme Nicholson Johwnsow

Baxter County Assessor/911 GIS Mapping/Addressing

6 East 7th Street

Mountain Home AR 72653

Phone: 870-425-3453
.Email: JaymeNicholson@BaxterCountyAR.com
Website: BaxterCountyAssessor.com
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